October 26, 1995

Mr. Doyle E. Stegall

President

ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESSING SYSTEMS, L.C.
1230 Brown Trail, Suite 201

Bedford, Texas 76022

Re: Hickory Island Farms
Mt. Belvieu, Chambers County

Dear Mr. Stegall:

This 1is 1in response to your request to register the Hickory
Island Farms Non-Hazardous Waste Water Deep Well Disposal
Facility near Mt. Belvieu, 1in Chambers County under Standard
Exemption No. 51. The information submitted in support of your
request has been evaluated and found to be 1insufficient to
determine whether all the requirements of the standard exemption
claimed 1in your registration request and/or 30 TAC §116.211
(Regulation VI) have been met. Therefore, we cannot confirm
your claim of this exemption at this time.

Insufficiencies are summarized below:

Please address how the other areas of the facility (i.e.,
analytical Tlaboratory, truck rack unloading area, disposal
well injection process) will meet the requirements of 30 TAC
Section 116.211.

You may resubmit, with appropriate corrections, a new standard
exemption registration request (PI-7) or a permit
application/amendment (PI-1). To expedite the process at that
time, please 1include all previously-assigned Texas Natural
Resource Conservation Commission Account ID, permit, or standard
exemption registration numbers in your new submittal.



You are reminded that Sections 382.0518(a) and 382.057 of the
Texas Clean Air Act, Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 382,
provide that a construction permit must be obtained or a
standard exemption fully complied with before work is begun on
the construction of a new facility or modification of an
existing facility that may emit air contaminants.



Mr. Doyle E. Stegall October 26, 1995
Page 2

Your cooperation in this matter 1is appreciated. If you have
further questions, please contact Mr. Monico Banda of our
Office of Air Quality, New Source Review Division at (512) 239-
1589.

Sincerely,

Tammy Villarreal

Manager, Chemical Section

New Source Review Division (MC-162)

Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission

TV/MB/jb
cc:Ms. Karen Atkinson, Air Program Manager, Houston

Record No. 39194
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